
 
City of Mission 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, November 19, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 
Mission City Hall, 6090 Woodson 

 
If you require any accommodations (i.e. qualified interpreter, large print, reader, hearing assistance) in              
order to attend this meeting, please notify the Administrative Office at 913-676-8350 no later than 24 hours                 
prior to the beginning of the meeting. 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 

● Proposed Herald Corner (TIF) Redevelopment District  
 
1.  SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 

● Safehome Presentation - “No Shave November” 
● Recognition of Citizen’s Academy Graduates 

 
2.  ISSUANCE OF NOTES AND BONDS 
 
3.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
NOTE:  Information on consent agenda items has been provided to the Governing Body.             
 These items are determined to be routine enough to be acted on in a single motion;                
however, this does not preclude discussion.  If a councilmember requests, an item may             
be removed from the consent agenda for further consideration and separate motion. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA - GENERAL 
 
3a.   Minutes of the October 15 City Council Meeting and October 29, 2014 Special 

City Council Meeting 
  
CONSENT AGENDA - Finance & Administration Committee 
 Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Packet 11-5-14 

Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Minutes 11-5-14 
 
3b. 2015 Employee Benefit Renewals 
3c. 2015 Human Service Fund Recommendations 
3d. Resolution Declaring Surplus Property 
 
CONSENT AGENDA - Community Development Committee 

Community Development Committee Meeting Packet 11-5-14  
Community Development Committee Meeting Minutes 11-5-14  

 
3e. Ordinance Amending Chapter 320: Parking Regulations 
3f. Operation Greenlight Interlocal Agreement 
 

http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dminute%26docid%3D4871&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNE_OT005NmNHhWnYHiq5O8rZiC-8Q
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dminute%26docid%3D4871&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNE_OT005NmNHhWnYHiq5O8rZiC-8Q
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dminute%26docid%3D4930&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNFlFwMnUHkRhpHNRQgwYQKJ0GSDOA
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dminute%26docid%3D4930&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNFlFwMnUHkRhpHNRQgwYQKJ0GSDOA
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dpacket%26docid%3D4968&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNEps1WVUL8hQ40_B0T8-fM82tceHw
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dminute%26docid%3D4968&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNE1cdYkfXF3WY4W5gdBUIgJGGJnFg
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dpacket%26docid%3D4967&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNE2lI84P5x5jc1BspZ6gbUeJs_vYw
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dminute%26docid%3D4967&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNGHL3zdbSMfpchfQwYcKpCLR8Dihg


COMMUNITY COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
We have included available minutes for each Community Committee in your packets.  If you              
have questions about these committees, you may bring them up under New Business. 

 
Mission Convention & Visitors Bureau 

Mission Arts Council 
Mission Tree Board 

Sustainability Commission 
Parks and Recreation Commission 

 
4.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
5.  ACTION ITEMS 
 

Planning Commission 
 

Miscellaneous 
 
6.  COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Finance & Administration, Amy Miller 
 Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Packet 11-5-14 

Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Minutes 11-5-14 
 
Community Development, Steven Lucas 

Community Development Committee Meeting Packet 11-5-14 
Community Development Committee Meeting Minutes 11-5-14 

 
6a. Herald Corner TIF District 
6b. 7080 Martway Building Demolition Contract 
6c. Resolution Accepting Johnson Drive Parking Task Force Recommendations 
 
7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
8.  NEW BUSINESS 
 
9.  MAYOR'S REPORT 
 
Appointments 
 

Parks & Recreation Commission 
● Nathan Dormer, Ward III 
● Erin Beaslin, Ward IV 

 
Mission Convention & Visitors Bureau 

● Jarvis Rhone, Ward II 
 
10.  CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dpacket%26docid%3D4968&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNEps1WVUL8hQ40_B0T8-fM82tceHw
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dminute%26docid%3D4968&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNE1cdYkfXF3WY4W5gdBUIgJGGJnFg
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dpacket%26docid%3D4967&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNE2lI84P5x5jc1BspZ6gbUeJs_vYw
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dminute%26docid%3D4967&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNGHL3zdbSMfpchfQwYcKpCLR8Dihg


 

City of Mission Item Number: 6a. 

DISCUSSION ITEM SUMMARY Date: 10/31/2014 

Community Development Department From: Martin Rivarola 
Action items require a vote to recommend the item to full City Council for further action. 
 

RE: Tax Increment Financing Application - Ordinance Creating Redevelopment District 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve an Ordinance making certain findings with respect to the           
establishment of a redevelopment district in the City of Mission and establishing a             
redevelopment district (Herald Corner Project Redevelopment) pursuant to K.S.A. 12-1770,          
et. seq., as amended, in the area generally bounded by Metcalf Avenue, Johnson Drive,              
Broadmoor Street, and Martway Street and described as 7080 Martway Street.  
 
DETAILS: The City Council has adopted a Purchase and Predevelopment Agreement           
(Agreement) with Brinshore Development. This Agreement would execute the sale of           
city-owned property at 7080 Martway Street for redevelopment into an affordable senior            
housing project. The sale of land is contingent on a number of factors, including 1) award of                 
Low Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC) by the Kansas Housing Resources Corporation            
(KHRC); 2) approval of city incentives such as Tax Increment Financing (TIF) and Industrial              
Revenue Bonds (IRBs); and, 3) approval of development plans.  
 
The Agreement contemplates consideration of TIF by the City. Award of TIF involves a two               
step process. The first step is the establishment of the physical boundaries of the TIF district,                
and the second step provides for approval of a specific project plan within the established               
district. Both processes have a sequence of events, notices, and public hearings prescribed             
by State Law and Mission’s TIF policy. Brinshore has now submitted application for creation              
of a TIF District and is in the process of preparing a Development Plan which would meet the                  
City’s Zoning Regulations and contain the findings required by City TIF policy for             
consideration by the City Council.  
 
According to State Statutes, certain criteria must be met, at a minimum, in order to qualify as                 
a TIF District. Staff and the City’s legal team have reviewed the TIF Application and               
supporting documentation (attached and excerpted below), and substantially concur with the           
findings regarding eligibility for creation of a Redevelopment TIF District at this location (See              
additional Staff comments at end of this Action Item Summary). A Public Hearing is set for this                 
matter, and is scheduled for November 19, 2014. (Criteria for Establishment of Conservation             
Area are also included at end of this Action Item Summary) 
 
Anticipated Project Timeline is as follows: 

November 2014 Creation of TIF District 
Approval contract for demolition of 7080 Martway 

First quarter 2015 Demolition of Building 
February 2015 Developer submits for State LIHTC (Tax Credits)  

 

Related Statute/City Ordinance: K.S.A. 121770 et seq.; City Council Policy 106 

Line Item Code/Description: N/A 

Available Budget: N/A  
 

 



 

City of Mission Item Number: 6a. 

DISCUSSION ITEM SUMMARY Date: 10/31/2014 

Community Development Department From: Martin Rivarola 
Action items require a vote to recommend the item to full City Council for further action. 
 

May 2015 Notification of award of Tax Credits by State (KHRC) 
June-August 2015 Consideration of TIF Redevelopment Project Plan and final 

Development Agreement 
June-July 2015 Consideration of development plans 
Fall 2015 Project permitting 
Fall/Winter 2015 Project construction 

 
The City Council has expressed a desire to see the building demolished as soon as possible.                
Legal counsel recommends the establishment of a TIF Redevelopment District prior to            
demolition of the building. Assuming Council approval, the proposed Herald Corner TIF            
redevelopment district would be established in November 2014, thereby clearing the way for             
building demolition by January 2015.  
  

 
Excerpt from Brinshore Memorandum to City of Mission Regarding Conservation Area Designation:  
Kansas Statute: According to KSA 12-1770a(d): A "Conservation area" means any improved area             
comprising 15% or less of the land area within the corporate limits of a city in which 50% or more of the                      
structures in the area have an age of 35 years or more, which area is not yet blighted, but may become a                      
blighted area due to the existence of a combination of two or more of the following factors: 
(1)   Dilapidation, obsolescence or deterioration of the structures;  
(2)   illegal use of individual structures; 
(3)   the presence of structures below minimum code standards; 
(4)   building abandonment;  
(5)   excessive vacancies; 
(6)   overcrowding of structures and community facilities; or 
(7)   inadequate utilities and infrastructure. 
 
SATISFACTION OF THRESHOLDS REQUIREMENTS TO BE DEEMED A CONSERVATION AREA: 7080           
Martway contains a structure that was built in 1930 is located in an area that is not yet blighted but may                     
become a blighted area due to the existence of the following factors: 
 
(1) Dilapidation, obsolescence or deterioration of the structures. 7080 Martway contains a two-story             
building that is in poor condition. The building has deteriorated to a point where demolition is the only viable                   
option for future use. (Staff Note: We have not determined the economic viability of leaving the structure in                  
place) 
(5) Excessive vacancies. The building has been vacant since 2006. Because the City of Mission is the                 
owner and it is tax exempt, the property has not been paying ad valorem property taxes and the building has                    
sat idle and vacant for eight years. 

 
 

 

Related Statute/City Ordinance: K.S.A. 121770 et seq.; City Council Policy 106 

Line Item Code/Description: N/A 

Available Budget: N/A  
 

 















EXHIBIT A



BRINSHORE PREVIOUS DEVELOPMENT EXPERIENCE 
Founded in 1994, Brinshore Development, LLC is a private firm specializing in the development of affordable and mixed-
income housing.  David Brint and Richard Sciortino, Brinshore’s principals, each gained a decade worth of real estate 
development experience in affordable housing prior to co-founding Brinshore Development. Their expertise in all aspects 
of real estate development, helped to formulate a business plan that includes project conception through construction 
completion, ownership, and asset management.  

To date, Brinshore has completed 50 tax credit funded projects (75 total), with several more under construction or 
development, comprised of over 4,300 apartments and homes valued at more than $1 Billion. Brinshore is one of the 
nation’s largest and most successful housing development firms in the affordable housing market. Their professional staff 
possesses a wealth of experience in using complex funding mechanisms to make its rental units affordable to families 
across the income spectrum.  Brinshore has built a diverse portfolio, including developments targeted at families with low 
to moderate incomes, senior communities, and a mix of market rate units. Brinshore has also developed more than 275 
for-sale homes as well as more than 80,000 square feet of retail space.

Brinshore Development’s headquarters is located in Northbrook, Illinois. Brinshore has a second office in Kansas City, 
MO at 208 W. 19th Street Kansas City, MO  64108, which opened in late January 2014. 

Brinshore’s developments are located in cities across the country, including Indianapolis and Lafayette, Indiana; 
Milwaukee, WI; Ft. Madison, Iowa; Kalamazoo, Michigan; Omaha, Nebraska, and the following cities in Illinois: Aurora, 
Bloomington, Canton, Champaign, Chicago, Galesburg, Highland Park, Joliet, Lincoln, Matoon, Melrose Park, Naperville, 
Rock Island, Rockford, and Urbana.  Brinshore will also be growing its presence in Kansas and Missouri with the opening 
of its new office.  

Brinshore’s projects include rehabilitation, new construction, and historic renovation. Brinshore has experience in 
affordable and market rate residential family and senior rental as well as residential for sale, and retail/commercial rental. 
Brinshore also has expertise in developing affordable artist housing and permanent supportive housing.  

Low Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC) Funded Projects 
Brinshore prides itself on its success in financing mixed income affordable rental housing using layered financing, 
including low income housing tax credits.  Since its first project in 1994, Brinshore’s has been one of the most 
consistently successful developers in obtaining tax credit reservations from IHDA in Illinois, WHEDA in Wisconsin, 
IHCDA in Indiana, IFA in Iowa, MSHDA in Michigan, and the City of Chicago, Illinois receiving tax credits and closing 
on 50 projects.  To enhance affordability for its residents, Brinshore has used more than 25 different subsidy programs 
in its developments, and is always prepared to learn the rules for new sources of finance.  Brinshore leverages these 
scarce dollars with private funds to create needed affordable housing in mixed income settings and to catalyze 
neighborhood investment.  

RECENT AWARDS 
- Affordable Housing Finance Readers’ Choice Awards, Best Urban Project - Affordable Housing Finance 

magazine - Park Douglas, Chicago, IL (2013) 

- Chicago Landmark Award for Preservation Excellence – City of Chicago - Hairpin Lofts and Arts Center, 
Chicago, IL (2013) 

- Award for Architectural Excellence in Community Design, Second Place- Richard H. Driehaus Foundation - 
Park Douglas, Chicago, IL (2012) 

- Best Urban Multifamily Development - State of Indiana Governor’s Award for Excellence in Affordable 
Housing - Chatham Square, Lafayette, IN (2012)  

- Illinois Affordable Housing Award – Illinois Housing Development Authority - A Safe Place II, Zion, IL (2012) 
Good Neighbor Award: Mixed-Use Development - Chicago Association of Realtors  



- Hairpin Lofts and Arts Center, Chicago, IL (2012) - Merit Award Winner Rehab Construction  - Chicago 
Building Congress - Hairpin Lofts and Arts Center, Chicago, IL  (2012) 

- Residential Construction Project of the Year - Construction Industry Service Corporation - Park Douglas, 
Chicago, IL (2011) 

- Jack Kemp Workforce Housing Models of Excellence Award – 2010 Urban Land Institute Terwilliger Center 
for Workforce Housing - Hyacinth Place Townhomes, Highland Park, IL (2010) 

- Good Neighbor Award: - Chicago Association of Realtors - Hyacinth Place Townhomes, Highland Park, IL 
(2010) 

- Best Urban Multifamily Development - State of Indiana Governor’s Award for Excellence in Affordable 
Housing -  Red Maple Grove, Indianapolis, IN (2008)  

- Development of the Year Award: 2008 - Lake County Stormwater Management Commission - Hyacinth 
Place Townhomes, Highland Park, IL (2008) 

- Historic Preservation Award for Outstanding Rehabilitation - Richard H. Driehaus Foundation - Sala Flats, 
Rock Island, IL (2006) 

- Mixed-Income Project of the Year - HanleyWood Multi Family Executive  - Westhaven Park Apartments, 
Chicago, IL (2005)     

- Outstanding For-Profit Neighborhood Real Estate Project Award - Chicago Neighborhood Development 
Awards - Westhaven Park Apartments, Chicago, IL (2005) 

GREEN DESIGN 

- Hyacinth Place Townhomes - LEED for Homes: Gold Certified 
- Hairpin Lofts – LEED Gold Certified; Enterprise Green Communities Certified 
- Park Douglas – LEED Gold Certified Management Office; Energy Star Certified 
- Chatham Square – LEED Silver Certified; Energy Star Certified 
- Westhaven Park IIB – EnergyStar Certified 
- Westhaven Park IIC - EnergyStar Certified 
- Hansberry Square - EnergyStar Certified 
- Savory Square - EnergyStar Certified 
- Coleman Place - EnergyStar Certified 
- Ashland Place - Enterprise Green Communities Certified 
- Emerson Square - Enterprise Green Communities Designed (not yet certified) 
- Buffett Place - Enterprise Green Communities Designed (not yet certified) 
- Plowfield Square - Enterprise Green Communities Designed (not yet certified) 



EXHIBIT B



5/30/13 Print AIMS Map - Portrait

https://ims.jocogov.org/IMSPrint/prnportrait.aspx 1/2

Johnson Co AIMS Map

0 30 60ft ©2013 Johnson Co. AIMS - aims.jocogov.org



5/30/13 Print AIMS Map - Portrait

https://ims.jocogov.org/IMSPrint/prnportrait.aspx 2/2

LEGEND

AIMS Imagery: Current Imagery (2012)

Index (10ft)

10ft Contour Obscured

Intermediate (2ft)

2ft Contour Obscured

Parcel Line

Lot Line Original Lot Line

 Disclaimer: No person shall sell, give, reproduce, or receive for the purpose of selling or offering for sale, any portion of the data provided herein.
Johnson County makes every effort to produce and publish the most current and accurate information possible. Johnson County assumes no liability whatsoever associated
with the use or misuse of such data, and disclaims any representation or warranty as to the accuracy and currency of the data.     5/30/2013



70
80

 M
A

R
T

W
A

Y

51
0 

av
en

ei
da

 c
es

ar
 e

 c
ha

ve
z 

 k
an

sa
s 

ci
ty

  m
is

so
ur

i  
64

10
8 

 p
 8

16
 4

74
 3

83
8 

 f 
81

6 
47

4 
08

36
  w

w
w

.e
ld

or
ad

oa
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

S
U

R
V

E
Y

0"
4'

8'
16

'
32

'



EXHIBIT C



H
E

R
A

LD
 C

O
R

N
E

R
70

80
 M

A
R

T
W

A
Y

, 
M

IS
S

IO
N

, K
S

 6
62

02

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 #
13

33
D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

: S
S

L 
/ L

F
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 B
Y

: J
S

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
: 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

K
E

Y
N

O
T

E
S

IS
S

U
E

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
:

5
1
0
 
a
v
e
n
i
d
a
 
c
e
s
a
r
 
e
 
c
h
a
v
e
z
 
 
k
a
n
s
a
s
 
c
i
t
y
 
 
m

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
4
1
0
8
 
 
p
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
3
8
3
8
 
 
f
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
0
8
3
6
 
 
w

w
w

.
e
l
d
o
r
a
d
o
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
.
c
o
m

D
A

T
E

:

LI
H

T
C

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
 P

A
C

K
A

G
E

02
.0

3.
14

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T
S

:

LI
C

E
N

S
E

 N
O

. 
A

-X
X

X
X

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
A

M
E

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N

G
R

O
S

S
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

O
O

T
A

G
E

31
,0

85
 S

F

2 
   

U
N

IT
S

 F
U

LL
Y

 A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
LE

 P
E

R
 U

F
A

S
1 

   
U

N
IT

 V
IS

U
A

L 
/ H

E
A

R
IN

G
 IM

P
A

IR
E

D
 A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

LE
29

  U
N

IT
S

 A
D

A
P

T
A

B
LE

 P
E

R
 F

A
IR

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
C

T
 G

U
ID

E
LI

N
E

S

32
  U

N
IT

S
 T

O
T

A
L

39
   

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
T

A
LL

S
 

A
05

0
S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

01
S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

R
E

: 
?

?
/A

?
?

?
0"

10
'

20
'

40
'

5'



H
E

R
A

LD
 C

O
R

N
E

R
70

80
 M

A
R

T
W

A
Y

, 
M

IS
S

IO
N

, K
S

 6
62

02

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 #
13

33
D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

: S
S

L 
/ L

F
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 B
Y

: J
S

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
: 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

K
E

Y
N

O
T

E
S

IS
S

U
E

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
:

5
1
0
 
a
v
e
n
i
d
a
 
c
e
s
a
r
 
e
 
c
h
a
v
e
z
 
 
k
a
n
s
a
s
 
c
i
t
y
 
 
m

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
4
1
0
8
 
 
p
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
3
8
3
8
 
 
f
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
0
8
3
6
 
 
w

w
w

.
e
l
d
o
r
a
d
o
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
.
c
o
m

D
A

T
E

:

LI
H

T
C

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
 P

A
C

K
A

G
E

02
.0

3.
14

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T
S

:

LI
C

E
N

S
E

 N
O

. 
A

-X
X

X
X

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
A

M
E

O
F

F
IC

E
15

0 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

LO
U

N
G

E
55

0 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

14
7'

-0
"

20
'-0

"

C
O

U
R

T
Y

A
R

D
90

0 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

23
'-0

"

19
0'

-0
"

55'-0"

LA
U

N
D

R
Y

18
8 

N
E

T
S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T

P
A

T
IO

60
 N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 B

 -
 T

W
O

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
98

2 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 A

 -
 O

N
E

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
62

9 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 A

 -
 O

N
E

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
62

9 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

R
E

: 
01

/A
45

0 
(S

IM
.)

R
E

: 
01

/A
45

0 
(S

IM
.)

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 A

 -
 O

N
E

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
62

9 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

R
E

: 
01

/A
45

0 
(S

IM
.)

P
A

T
IO

60
 N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

P
A

T
IO

60
 N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

P
A

T
IO

60
 N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

P
A

T
IO

60
 N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

P
A

T
IO

60
 N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

P
A

T
IO

60
 N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

P
A

T
IO

60
 N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

R
E

: 
02

/A
45

0 
(S

IM
.)

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 B

 -
 T

W
O

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
98

2 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

R
E

: 
02

/A
45

0
U

N
IT

 T
Y

P
E

 A
 -

 O
N

E
-B

E
D

R
O

O
M

62
9 

N
E

T
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T
U

N
IT

 T
Y

P
E

 A
 -

 O
N

E
-B

E
D

R
O

O
M

62
9 

N
E

T
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T
R

E
: 

01
/A

45
0

R
E

: 
01

/A
45

0

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 A

 -
 O

N
E

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
62

9 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

R
E

: 
01

/A
45

0

02

A
30

0

02

A
30

0

01

A
30

0

01

A
30

0

A
R

T
 G

A
L

L
E

R
Y

 W
A

L
L

A
R

T
 G

A
L

L
E

R
Y

 W
A

L
L

A
R

T
 G

A
L

L
E

R
Y

 W
A

L
L

A
10

0
F

L
O

O
R

 P
L

A
N

S

01
F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L

A
N

R
E

: 
?

?
/A

?
?

?
0"

2'
4'

8'
16

'



H
E

R
A

LD
 C

O
R

N
E

R
70

80
 M

A
R

T
W

A
Y

, 
M

IS
S

IO
N

, K
S

 6
62

02

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 #
13

33
D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

: S
S

L 
/ L

F
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 B
Y

: J
S

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
: 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

K
E

Y
N

O
T

E
S

IS
S

U
E

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
:

5
1
0
 
a
v
e
n
i
d
a
 
c
e
s
a
r
 
e
 
c
h
a
v
e
z
 
 
k
a
n
s
a
s
 
c
i
t
y
 
 
m

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
4
1
0
8
 
 
p
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
3
8
3
8
 
 
f
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
0
8
3
6
 
 
w

w
w

.
e
l
d
o
r
a
d
o
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
.
c
o
m

D
A

T
E

:

LI
H

T
C

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
 P

A
C

K
A

G
E

02
.0

3.
14

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T
S

:

LI
C

E
N

S
E

 N
O

. 
A

-X
X

X
X

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
A

M
E

14
7'

-0
"

55'-0"

G
U

T
T

E
R

 A
N

D
 D

O
W

N
S

P
O

U
T

LA
U

N
D

R
Y

18
8 

N
E

T
S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 B

 -
 T

W
O

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
98

2 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 C

 -
 O

N
E

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
73

1 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 A

 -
 O

N
E

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
62

9 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

R
E

: 
03

/A
45

0
R

E
: 

01
/A

45
0 

(S
IM

.)

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 A

 -
 O

N
E

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
62

9 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

R
E

: 
01

/A
45

0 
(S

IM
.)

R
E

: 
02

/A
45

0 
(S

IM
.)

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 B

 -
 T

W
O

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
98

2 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

R
E

: 
02

/A
45

0
U

N
IT

 T
Y

P
E

 A
 -

 O
N

E
-B

E
D

R
O

O
M

62
9 

N
E

T
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T
U

N
IT

 T
Y

P
E

 A
 -

 O
N

E
-B

E
D

R
O

O
M

62
9 

N
E

T
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T
R

E
: 

01
/A

45
0

R
E

: 
01

/A
45

0

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 A

 -
 O

N
E

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
62

9 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

R
E

: 
01

/A
45

0

02

A
30

0

02

A
30

0

01

A
30

0

01

A
30

0

R
O

O
F

 D
E

C
K

27
7 

N
E

T
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T

A
10

1
F

L
O

O
R

 P
L

A
N

S

01
S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L

A
N

R
E

: 
?

?
/A

?
?

?
0"

2'
4'

8'
16

'



H
E

R
A

LD
 C

O
R

N
E

R
70

80
 M

A
R

T
W

A
Y

, 
M

IS
S

IO
N

, K
S

 6
62

02

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 #
13

33
D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

: S
S

L 
/ L

F
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 B
Y

: J
S

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
: 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

K
E

Y
N

O
T

E
S

IS
S

U
E

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
:

5
1
0
 
a
v
e
n
i
d
a
 
c
e
s
a
r
 
e
 
c
h
a
v
e
z
 
 
k
a
n
s
a
s
 
c
i
t
y
 
 
m

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
4
1
0
8
 
 
p
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
3
8
3
8
 
 
f
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
0
8
3
6
 
 
w

w
w

.
e
l
d
o
r
a
d
o
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
.
c
o
m

D
A

T
E

:

LI
H

T
C

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
 P

A
C

K
A

G
E

02
.0

3.
14

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T
S

:

LI
C

E
N

S
E

 N
O

. 
A

-X
X

X
X

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
A

M
E

14
7'

-0
"

55'-0"

02

A
30

0

02

A
30

0

LA
U

N
D

R
Y

18
8 

N
E

T
S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 B

 -
 T

W
O

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
98

2 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 C

 -
 O

N
E

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
73

1 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 A

 -
 O

N
E

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
62

9 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

R
E

: 
03

/A
45

0
R

E
: 

01
/A

45
0 

(S
IM

.)

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 A

 -
 O

N
E

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
62

9 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

R
E

: 
01

/A
45

0 
(S

IM
.)

R
E

: 
02

/A
45

0 
(S

IM
.)

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 B

 -
 T

W
O

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
98

2 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

R
E

: 
02

/A
45

0
U

N
IT

 T
Y

P
E

 A
 -

 O
N

E
-B

E
D

R
O

O
M

62
9 

N
E

T
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T
U

N
IT

 T
Y

P
E

 A
 -

 O
N

E
-B

E
D

R
O

O
M

62
9 

N
E

T
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T
R

E
: 

01
/A

45
0

R
E

: 
01

/A
45

0

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 A

 -
 O

N
E

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
62

9 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

R
E

: 
01

/A
45

0

A
10

2
F

L
O

O
R

 P
L

A
N

S

01
T

H
IR

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L

A
N

R
E

: 
?

?
/A

?
?

?
0"

2'
4'

8'
16

'



H
E

R
A

LD
 C

O
R

N
E

R
70

80
 M

A
R

T
W

A
Y

, 
M

IS
S

IO
N

, K
S

 6
62

02

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 #
13

33
D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

: S
S

L 
/ L

F
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 B
Y

: J
S

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
: 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

K
E

Y
N

O
T

E
S

IS
S

U
E

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
:

5
1
0
 
a
v
e
n
i
d
a
 
c
e
s
a
r
 
e
 
c
h
a
v
e
z
 
 
k
a
n
s
a
s
 
c
i
t
y
 
 
m

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
4
1
0
8
 
 
p
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
3
8
3
8
 
 
f
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
0
8
3
6
 
 
w

w
w

.
e
l
d
o
r
a
d
o
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
.
c
o
m

D
A

T
E

:

LI
H

T
C

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
 P

A
C

K
A

G
E

02
.0

3.
14

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T
S

:

LI
C

E
N

S
E

 N
O

. 
A

-X
X

X
X

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
A

M
E

A
10

3
F

L
O

O
R

 P
L

A
N

S

01
F

O
U

R
T

H
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L

A
N

R
E

: 
?

?
/A

?
?

?
0"

2'
4'

8'
16

'

14
7'

-0
"

55'-0"

LA
U

N
D

R
Y

18
8 

N
E

T
S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 B

 -
 T

W
O

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
98

2 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 C

 -
 O

N
E

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
73

1 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 A

 -
 O

N
E

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
62

9 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

R
E

: 
03

/A
45

0
R

E
: 

01
/A

45
0 

(S
IM

.)

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 A

 -
 O

N
E

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
62

9 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

R
E

: 
01

/A
45

0 
(S

IM
.)

R
E

: 
02

/A
45

0 
(S

IM
.)

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 B

 -
 T

W
O

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
98

2 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

R
E

: 
02

/A
45

0
U

N
IT

 T
Y

P
E

 A
 -

 O
N

E
-B

E
D

R
O

O
M

62
9 

N
E

T
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T
U

N
IT

 T
Y

P
E

 A
 -

 O
N

E
-B

E
D

R
O

O
M

62
9 

N
E

T
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T
R

E
: 

01
/A

45
0

R
E

: 
01

/A
45

0

U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 A

 -
 O

N
E

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
62

9 
N

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

R
E

: 
01

/A
45

0

02

A
30

0

02

A
30

0



H
E

R
A

LD
 C

O
R

N
E

R
70

80
 M

A
R

T
W

A
Y

, 
M

IS
S

IO
N

, K
S

 6
62

02

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 #
13

33
D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

: S
S

L 
/ L

F
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 B
Y

: J
S

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
: 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

K
E

Y
N

O
T

E
S

IS
S

U
E

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
:

5
1
0
 
a
v
e
n
i
d
a
 
c
e
s
a
r
 
e
 
c
h
a
v
e
z
 
 
k
a
n
s
a
s
 
c
i
t
y
 
 
m

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
4
1
0
8
 
 
p
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
3
8
3
8
 
 
f
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
0
8
3
6
 
 
w

w
w

.
e
l
d
o
r
a
d
o
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
.
c
o
m

D
A

T
E

:

LI
H

T
C

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
 P

A
C

K
A

G
E

02
.0

3.
14

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T
S

:

LI
C

E
N

S
E

 N
O

. 
A

-X
X

X
X

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
A

M
E

A
10

4
F

L
O

O
R

 P
L

A
N

S

01
R

O
O

F
 P

L
A

N
R

E
: 

?
?

/A
?

?
?

0"
2'

4'
8'

16
'

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

G
U

T
T

E
R

 A
N

D
 D

O
W

N
S

P
O

U
T

02

A
30

0

02

A
30

0

01

A
30

0

01

A
30

0

G
U

T
T

E
R

 A
N

D
 D

O
W

N
S

P
O

U
T



H
E

R
A

LD
 C

O
R

N
E

R
70

80
 M

A
R

T
W

A
Y

, 
M

IS
S

IO
N

, K
S

 6
62

02

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 #
13

33
D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

: S
S

L 
/ L

F
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 B
Y

: J
S

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
: 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

K
E

Y
N

O
T

E
S

IS
S

U
E

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
:

5
1
0
 
a
v
e
n
i
d
a
 
c
e
s
a
r
 
e
 
c
h
a
v
e
z
 
 
k
a
n
s
a
s
 
c
i
t
y
 
 
m

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
4
1
0
8
 
 
p
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
3
8
3
8
 
 
f
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
0
8
3
6
 
 
w

w
w

.
e
l
d
o
r
a
d
o
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
.
c
o
m

D
A

T
E

:

LI
H

T
C

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
 P

A
C

K
A

G
E

02
.0

3.
14

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T
S

:

LI
C

E
N

S
E

 N
O

. 
A

-X
X

X
X

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
A

M
E

F
IR

S
T

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 0
'-0

"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 1
1'

-0
"

T
H

IR
D

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 2
2'

-0
"

F
O

U
R

T
H

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 3
3'

-0
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 0
'-0

"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 1
1'

-0
"

T
H

IR
D

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 2
2'

-0
"

F
O

U
R

T
H

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 3
3'

-0
"

A
20

0
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

L
E

V
A

T
O

N
S

01
N

O
R

T
H

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

R
E

: 
?

?
/A

?
?

?

02
S

O
U

T
H

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

R
E

: 
?

?
/A

?
?

?

0"
2'

4'
8'

16
'

0"
2'

4'
8'

16
'



H
E

R
A

LD
 C

O
R

N
E

R
70

80
 M

A
R

T
W

A
Y

, 
M

IS
S

IO
N

, K
S

 6
62

02

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 #
13

33
D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

: S
S

L 
/ L

F
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 B
Y

: J
S

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
: 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

K
E

Y
N

O
T

E
S

IS
S

U
E

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
:

5
1
0
 
a
v
e
n
i
d
a
 
c
e
s
a
r
 
e
 
c
h
a
v
e
z
 
 
k
a
n
s
a
s
 
c
i
t
y
 
 
m

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
4
1
0
8
 
 
p
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
3
8
3
8
 
 
f
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
0
8
3
6
 
 
w

w
w

.
e
l
d
o
r
a
d
o
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
.
c
o
m

D
A

T
E

:

LI
H

T
C

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
 P

A
C

K
A

G
E

02
.0

3.
14

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T
S

:

LI
C

E
N

S
E

 N
O

. 
A

-X
X

X
X

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
A

M
E

A
20

1
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

L
E

V
A

T
O

N
S

02
E

A
S

T
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
R

E
: 

?
?

/A
?

?
?

01
W

E
S

T
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
R

E
: 

?
?

/A
?

?
?

0"
2'

4'
8'

16
'

0"
2'

4'
8'

16
'

F
IR

S
T

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 0
'-0

"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 1
1'

-0
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 0
'-0

"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 1
1'

-0
"

T
H

IR
D

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 2
2'

-0
"

F
O

U
R

T
H

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 3
3'

-0
"

T
H

IR
D

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 2
2'

-0
"

F
O

U
R

T
H

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 3
3'

-0
"



H
E

R
A

LD
 C

O
R

N
E

R
70

80
 M

A
R

T
W

A
Y

, 
M

IS
S

IO
N

, K
S

 6
62

02

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 #
13

33
D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

: S
S

L 
/ L

F
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 B
Y

: J
S

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
: 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

K
E

Y
N

O
T

E
S

IS
S

U
E

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
:

5
1
0
 
a
v
e
n
i
d
a
 
c
e
s
a
r
 
e
 
c
h
a
v
e
z
 
 
k
a
n
s
a
s
 
c
i
t
y
 
 
m

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
4
1
0
8
 
 
p
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
3
8
3
8
 
 
f
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
0
8
3
6
 
 
w

w
w

.
e
l
d
o
r
a
d
o
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
.
c
o
m

D
A

T
E

:

LI
H

T
C

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
 P

A
C

K
A

G
E

02
.0

3.
14

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T
S

:

LI
C

E
N

S
E

 N
O

. 
A

-X
X

X
X

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
A

M
E

F
IR

S
T

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 0
'-0

"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 1
1'

-0
"

T
H

IR
D

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 2
2'

-0
"

F
O

U
R

T
H

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 3
3'

-0
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 0
'-0

"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

E
L:

 1
1'

-0
"

A
30

0
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

01
S

E
C

T
IO

N
 L

O
O

K
IN

G
 E

A
S

T
R

E
: 

?
?

/A
?

?
?

0"
2'

4'
8'

16
'

02
S

E
C

T
IO

N
 L

O
O

K
IN

G
 E

A
S

T
R

E
: 

?
?

/A
?

?
?

0"
2'

4'
8'

16
'



H
E

R
A

LD
 C

O
R

N
E

R
70

80
 M

A
R

T
W

A
Y

, 
M

IS
S

IO
N

, K
S

 6
62

02

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 #
13

33
D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

: S
S

L 
/ L

F
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 B
Y

: J
S

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
: 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

K
E

Y
N

O
T

E
S

IS
S

U
E

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
:

5
1
0
 
a
v
e
n
i
d
a
 
c
e
s
a
r
 
e
 
c
h
a
v
e
z
 
 
k
a
n
s
a
s
 
c
i
t
y
 
 
m

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
4
1
0
8
 
 
p
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
3
8
3
8
 
 
f
 
8
1
6
 
4
7
4
 
0
8
3
6
 
 
w

w
w

.
e
l
d
o
r
a
d
o
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
.
c
o
m

D
A

T
E

:

LI
H

T
C

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
 P

A
C

K
A

G
E

02
.0

3.
14

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T
S

:

LI
C

E
N

S
E

 N
O

. 
A

-X
X

X
X

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
A

M
E

LI
VI

N
G

 R
O

O
M

B
ED

R
O

O
M

K
IT

C
H

EN

B
A

TH
R

O
O

M

M
E

C
H

.
C

L
O

S
E

T

C
LO

SE
T

W
.H

.

LI
VI

N
G

 R
O

O
M

B
ED

R
O

O
M

K
IT

C
H

EN

B
A

TH
R

O
O

M

M
E

C
H

.
C

L
O

S
E

T

C
LO

SE
T

W
.H

.

LI
VI

N
G

 R
O

O
M

K
IT

C
H

EN

B
ED

R
O

O
M

 #
1

B
ED

R
O

O
M

 #
2

B
A

TH
 #

1

B
A

TH
 #

2

C
LO

SE
T 

#1

C
LO

SE
T 

#2

M
E

C
H

.
C

L
O

S
E

T

W
.H

.

11'-2" 2'-6" 9'-10"

3'-0 3/8" 4'-2"

2'
-0

"

C L

2'
-6

"

C L

1'
-6

"

3"

3'
-7

"

6'
-0

"
4'

-1
0"

16
'-6

"

20
'-5

 3
/4

"
5'

-0
"

18'-0"

D
W

2'
-6

"
3'

-0
"

2'-0"4'-0"

38
'-6

"

2'-7"

24'-0"

9'-10" 2'-6" 10'-8"

3'-1 1/8"4'-3 7/8"

1'
-6

"
2'

-6
"

2'
-0

"

C L
C L

3"
2'-7"

4'
-1

0"

28
'-7

"

2'-0" 4'-0"

6'-0"18'-0"

10
'-1

0"
5'

-0
"

2'-6"

6'
-0

"
4'

-1
0"

1'
-6

"
2'

-6
"

2'
-0

"

C L
C L

9'-10" 10'-8"

2'-7"

2'
-6

"
3'

-0
"

D
W

2'
-6

"
3'

-0
"

2'-0"

D
W

21
'-6

"
6'

-0
"

9'-5" 2'-6" 13'-7"

1'
-6

"
2'

-6
"

2'
-0

"

C L
C L

12
'-0

"
5'

-0
"

2'-6"

6"

3'-0"

3"

4'
-6

"
3'

-7
"

3'
-7

"

1'
-6

"

12
'-0

"

12
'-0

"

1'
-6

"

1'
-6

"

1'
-6

"

2'
-0

"

1'
-6

"

1'
-2

"

6'-0"

6'-0"

10
'-6

"
10

'-1
0"

A
45

0
E

N
L

A
R

G
E

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L

A
N

S

01
E

N
L

A
R

G
E

D
 U

N
IT

 P
L

A
N

 -
 U

N
IT

 T
Y

P
E

 A
 

R
E

: 
01

/A
10

0,
 A

10
1,

 A
10

2,
 A

10
3

0"
1'

2'
4'

8'
02

E
N

L
A

R
G

E
D

 U
N

IT
 P

L
A

N
 -

 U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E
 B

 
R

E
: 

01
/A

10
0,

 A
10

1,
 A

10
2,

 A
10

3
0"

1'
2'

4'
8'

03
E

N
L

A
R

G
E

D
 U

N
IT

 P
L

A
N

 -
 U

N
IT

 T
Y

P
E

 C
R

E
: 

01
/A

10
0,

 A
10

1,
 A

10
2,

 A
10

3
0"

1'
2'

4'
8'



EXHIBIT D









EXHIBIT E



He
ra

ld
Co

rn
er

M
is

si
on

,K
S

Br
in

sh
or

e
TI

F
An

al
ys

is
us

in
g

20
13

Ta
x

Va
lu

es
an

d
M

ill
Ra

te
s

22
Ap

r
14

20
13

M
ill

Ra
te

s
M

ill
Ra

te
TI

F
El

ig
ib

le
Ci

ty
of

M
iss

io
n

11
.4

13
11

.4
13

St
at

e
of

Ka
ns

as
1.

50
0

Jo
hn

so
n

Co
un

t y
17

.7
45

17
.7

45
Jo

hn
so

n
Co

un
ty

Li
br

ar
y

3.
15

5
3.

15
5

Jo
hn

so
n

Co
un

ty
Pa

rk
&

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
2.

34
7

2.
34

7
Jo

hn
so

n
Co

un
ty

Co
m

m
un

ity
Co

lle
g e

9.
95

1
9.

95
1

U
.S

.D
.N

o.
51

2
(S

ha
w

ne
e

M
iss

io
n)

55
.6

11
35

.6
11

Co
ns

ol
id

at
ed

Fi
re

Di
st

ric
tN

o.
2

11
.0

04
11

.0
04

To
ta

lM
ill

Ra
te

/
TI

F
El

ig
ib

le
Ra

te
11

2.
72

6
91

.2
26

Es
t.

M
ar

ke
tV

al
ue

@
Co

m
pl

et
io

n
2,

25
0,

00
0

N
O

I@
6.

5%
Ca

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n

Ra
te

tim
es

Fu
tu

re
Re

sid
en

tia
lC

la
ss

Ra
te

11
.5

0%
Es

t.
Fi

na
lA

pp
ra

is
ed

Va
lu

e
25

8,
75

0

Cu
rr

en
tT

ax
es

0
Cu

rr
en

ta
d

va
lo

re
m

ta
xe

sa
re

$0
.

Es
tim

at
ed

An
nu

al
Ta

xe
s

Es
t.

Fi
na

lA
pp

ra
ise

d
Va

lu
e

25
8,

75
0

tim
es

To
ta

lM
ill

Ra
t e

11
2.

72
6

Es
t.

An
nu

al
Pr

op
er

ty
Ta

xe
s

29
,1

68

Es
tim

at
ed

an
nu

al
TI

F
Es

tim
at

e
Fi

na
lA

pp
ra

is
ed

Va
lu

e
25

8,
75

0
tim

es
TI

F
el

ig
ib

le
M

ill
Ra

t e
91

.2
26

Es
t.

An
nu

al
TI

F
23

,6
05

Es
t.

TI
F

to
Ta

x
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

81
%

Es
ca

la
tio

n
Ra

te
1.

02
1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
To

ta
lT

ax
es

23
,6

05
24

,0
77

24
,5

58
25

,0
50

25
,5

51
26

,0
62

26
,5

83
27

,1
14

27
,6

57
28

,2
10

28
,7

74
29

,3
50

29
,9

37
30

,5
35

31
,1

46
31

,7
69

32
,4

04
33

,0
52

33
,7

13
34

,3
88

w
ith

De
bt

Se
rv

ic
e

Co
ve

ra
ge

Ra
tio

1.
15

20
,5

26
20

,9
36

21
,3

55
21

,7
82

22
,2

18
22

,6
62

23
,1

15
23

,5
78

24
,0

49
24

,5
30

25
,0

21
25

,5
21

26
,0

32
26

,5
52

27
,0

83
27

,6
25

28
,1

78
28

,7
41

29
,3

16
29

,9
02

DE
BT

SI
ZI

N
G

Di
sc

ou
nt

ed
va

lu
e

of
20

ye
ar

st
re

am
at

7%
$2

52
,8

79
.6

9
Ro

un
de

d
$2

52
,0

00
.0

0

Ye
ar

EX
HI

BI
T



 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  City of Mission, KS 
 
FROM: Herald Corner Dev, LLC 
 
RE: Conservation Area Designation – 7080 Martway Mission, KS 
 
BACKGROUND 
Brinshore Development, LLC is the managing member of Herald Corner Dev Manager, LLC, the managing member 
of Herald Corner Dev Manager, LLC.  Brinshore Development, LLC is the contract purchaser of 7080 Martway, a 
parcel of land with improvements in Mission, KS.  Brinshore Development, LLC will assign its purchase contract to 
Herald Corner Dev, LLC prior to closing on the acquisition.  

 
KANSAS STATUTE 
According to KSA 12-1771a(d), a "Conservation area" means any improved area comprising 15% or less of the land 
area within the corporate limits of a city in which 50% or more of the structures in the area have an age of 35 years 
or more, which area is not yet blighted, but may become a blighted area due to the existence of a combination of two 
or more of the following factors: 

      (1)   Dilapidation, obsolescence or deterioration of the structures; 
      (2)   illegal use of individual structures; 
      (3)   the presence of structures below minimum code standards; 
      (4)   building abandonment; 
      (5)   excessive vacancies; 
      (6)   overcrowding of structures and community facilities; or 
      (7)   inadequate utilities and infrastructure. 

 
SATISFACTION OF THRESHOLDS REQUIREMENTS TO BE DEEMED A CONSERVATION AREA 
7080 Martway contains a structure that was built in 1930 is located in an area that is not yet blighted but may 
become a blighted area duke to the existence of the following factors:  
 

(1) Dilapidation, obsolescence or deterioration of the structures.  7080 Martway contains a two 
story building that is in poor condition.  The building has deteriorated to a point where demolition 
is the only viable option for future use.  Attached in EXHIBIT A show the exterior and interior 
photographs of the structure. 

 
(5) Excessive vacancies.  The building has been vacant since 2006. Because the City of Mission is 

the owner and it is tax exempt, the property has not been paying ad valorem property taxes and 
the building has sat idle and vacant for eight years. 

 
For the reasons listed above that satisfy KSA 12-1771, the applicant, Herald Corner Dev, LLC, is requesting that the 
area be deemed a conservation area.  
 
EXHIBITS 
 
Exhibit A - Interior and Exterior Photographs 



7080 MARTWAY HOUSING PRESENTATION 11.25.13

Existing Context

1

1 6

2 5

3 4

2

3

4

5

6



Photo 1 – View looking north at south side of the subject property.  The subject 
property is currently unoccupied and was previously occupied by Neff Printing. 

AAI Environmental 
Corporation 

3030 River Road 
Ashland City, TN 37015 

Photo 2 – View looking northeast at the west side of the subject property building.  



Photo 3 – View looking west at the north side of the subject property building.  The 
asphalt-paved ground surface was cracked and in poor condition.  

AAI Environmental 
Corporation 

3030 River Road 
Ashland City, TN 37015 

Photo 4 – View looking east at the west side of the subject property building.  



Photo 5 – View looking south at the entrance from Martway Street to the subject 
property.  A Panera Bread Restaurant is located adjacent to the south of the subject 

property, followed by Martway Street and a Culvers Restaurant.    

AAI Environmental 
Corporation 

3030 River Road 
Ashland City, TN 37015 

Photo 6 – View looking north at the retaining wall located along the western 
boundary of the subject property.  Metcalf Avenue is located adjacent to the west. 



Photo 7 – View looking northeast at the north adjacent strip shopping center from 
the northwest corner of the subject property. 

AAI Environmental 
Corporation 

3030 River Road 
Ashland City, TN 37015 

Photo 8 – View looking east from the east boundary of the subject property at the 
adjacent dry cleaning property (Pride Cleaners). 



Photo 9 – View looking east at the northwest corner of the building, identified in site 
records as a loading rack area.  The asphalt-paved ground surface was rain 

covered.  

AAI Environmental 
Corporation 

3030 River Road 
Ashland City, TN 37015 

Photo 10 – View looking north at the pole-mounted transformers located along the 
north central boundary of the property.  A solid waste dumpster, the vacant unit of a 
strip shopping center, and a separate mexican Restaurant are located adjacent and 

to the north of the subject property. 



Photo 11 – View looking southwest at the loading dock area located to the east of 
the subject property building. 

AAI Environmental 
Corporation 

3030 River Road 
Ashland City, TN 37015 

Photo 12 – View of one of the former office areas observed in the subject property 
building.  Extensive vandalism has occurred in the building since occupancy 

ceased by Neff Printing in 2006. 



AAI Environmental 
Corporation 

3030 River Road 
Ashland City, TN 37015 

Photo 13 – Additional view of an office in the subject property building. 

Photo 14 – View of a basement area in the central portion of the subject property 
building.  Significant staining was observed on the ground surface. 



Photo 15 – Additional view of the significantly stained floor and floor drain in the 
basement in the central portion of the subject property building. 

Photo 16 – View of hazardous materials placard posted in the area formerly used 
as the main press room, constructed in 1991.  

AAI Environmental 
Corporation 

3030 River Road 
Ashland City, TN 37015 



Photo 17 – View looking west at the interior of the former press operations area on 
the northern portion of the subject property building.  Significant staining was 

observed along the seams in the concrete floor in this room.  The floor appeared in 
poor condition. 

Photo 18 – Additional view looking at the former press operations room.  Significant 
staining was observed on the ground surface and the flooring was in poor condition 

with cracking observed. 

AAI Environmental 
Corporation 

3030 River Road 
Ashland City, TN 37015 



Photo 19 – View of sump located in the northeast corner of the subject property 
building (former main press room).  Minor staining was observed in this area. 

AAI Environmental 
Corporation 

3030 River Road 
Ashland City, TN 37015 

Photo 20 – View of one of two drains observed in the area identified as formerly 
used as a hazardous wasted storage area in Building 3.  The floor appeared to be 

painted and significant staining was observed in the area of the floor drain. 



Photo 21 – View of a second floor drain observed in Building 3.  The area beneath 
the drain cover appeared to be significantly stained. 

AAI Environmental 
Corporation 

3030 River Road 
Ashland City, TN 37015 

Photo 22 – View of the placard observed in the area identified as a former 
hazardous waste storage area (Building 3).  The placard identifies naphthalene and 

ethylene as hazardous recovered wastes located in the storage area.  



Photo 23 – View looking west at the area identified as the former hazardous 
wasted storage area.  Significant staining was observed in this portion of the 
basement. The ground surface was in poor condition with significant cracking 

observed. 

AAI Environmental 
Corporation 

3030 River Road 
Ashland City, TN 37015 

Photo 24 – Additional view looking east at the significant staining observed in the 
hazardous waste storage area. The ground surface was in poor condition. 



ORDINANCE NO.  _______  
 
 

AN ORDINANCE MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT       
TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A REDEVELOPMENT DISTRICT IN        
THE CITY OF MISSION, KANSAS AND ESTABLISHING A        
REDEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (HERALD CORNER PROJECT     
REDEVELOPMENT). 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mission, Kansas (the “City”), has conducted a public hearing to              

consider the establishment of a redevelopment district in the City pursuant to K.S.A. 121770 et               
seq., as amended (the “Act”), and Resolution No. 929 of the City adopted on September 17, 2014                 
(the “Resolution”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Act provides that upon the conclusion of the public hearing the             
Governing Body of the City may pass an ordinance making such findings as are required by the                 
Act and establishing a redevelopment district; and 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY           

OF MISSION, KANSAS, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The Governing Body of the City hereby finds and determines that the area             
proposed to be included as a redevelopment district is as follows: 
 

A parcel within the City of Mission, Kansas, depicted on the attached Exhibit A              
and legally described on Exhibit B. 
 
Section 2. The Governing Body of the City hereby finds and determines that (a) the             

area described in Section 1 of this Ordinance is a “conservation area” because the area comprises                
less than 15% of the land area within the City, has 50% or more of the structures of an age of 35                      
years or more, and meets at least two of the statutory factors described in K.S.A. 12-1770a(d),                
making it an “eligible area” under the Act, and (b) the conservation, development and              
redevelopment of such area is necessary to promote the general and economic welfare of the               
City. 

 
Section 3.  In accordance with the Act and the Resolution, a redevelopment district is            

hereby established in the City encompassing the area described in Section 1 of this Ordinance.               
The redevelopment district does not contain any property not referenced in the Resolution which              
provided notice of the public hearing. The district plan is attached hereto as Exhibit C. 
 

Section 4. No privately owned property subject to ad valorem taxation within the           
redevelopment district shall be acquired and redeveloped pursuant to the Act, if the Board of               
County Commissioners of Johnson County or the Board of Education of Unified School District              
No. 512 determines by resolution adopted within thirty days following the public hearing held by              
the City on this date, that the redevelopment district will have an adverse effect on Johnson                

 
1 

22384843v1  



County or Unified School District No. 512, respectively. 
 

Section 5. The Act authorizes the issuance by the City to issue bonds to finance all or               
a portion of the costs for the redevelopment district. The bonds may be issued to reimburse                
expenditures made on or after the date which is sixty (60) days before the date of passage of this                   
Ordinance, pursuant to Treasury Regulation §1.150-2. 

 
Section 6. The Mayor, City Administrator, Finance Director, City Clerk and other          

officials and employees of the City, are hereby further authorized and directed to take such other                
actions as may be appropriate or desirable to accomplish the purposes of this Ordinance. 
 

Section 7. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage by               
the Governing Body of the City and publication once in the official City newspaper. 

 
 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Mission, Kansas on November 19, 2014. 
 

 

_____________________________________ 
Steve Schowengerdt, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
Martha Sumrall, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: 

______________________________ 
David K. Martin, City Attorney 
 

 
2 

22384843v1  



 

City of Mission Item Number: 6b. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY Date: 11/5/2014 

Public Works From: John Belger 
Action items require a vote to recommend the item to full City Council for further action. 
 

RE: Demolition of Structure- 7080 Martway 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve a contract with Midland Wrecking, Inc. for asbestos 
abatement and demolition of the structure at 7080 Martway, in an amount not to exceed 
$88,565.00.  
 
DETAILS:  A bid opening was held on October 28th with six responsive bidders.  The results 
are shown in the table below: 
 
Bidder  Total Bid 
Midland Wrecking $88,565.00 
Dale Brothers $138,440.00 
Greg Bair Trackhoe Services $130,685.00 
Houston Excavating & Demolition $147,000.00 
Kaw Valley Wrecking $112,500.00 
Industrial Wrecking $210,540.00 
 
Staff is seeking Council approval of contract with Midland Wrecking as asbestos abatement/ 
demolition contractor for the building at 7080 Martway. Abatement and demolition costs were 
initially estimated at $110,000.  The City’s upfront portion of the demolition costs were 
budgeted for $55,000 in the 2015 Budget.  Per the Sale and Redevelopment Agreement with 
Brinshore, the sales prices will be adjusted to include the costs of abatement/demolition of the 
building.  
 
The City will enter into a contract with Midland Wrecking and pay the total cost of asbestos 
abatement/demolition.  Brinshore will deposit with the City an amount equal to 50% of the 
demolition costs, which will count as additional earnest money.  If the sale fails to close, 25% 
of this amount will be non-refundable to the developer. Ultimately, if the Brinshore 
Development (Herald Corner) project fails to move forward 75% of the total cost of all 
asbestos/demolition work will be borne by the City, and 25% (non-refundable earnest money) 
will be borne by the developer.  Assuming the project moves forward and the land sells, the 
entire cost of the asbestos/demolition work will be borne by the developer.  
 
Upon Council approval of the contract the demolition will be scheduled.  Contract documents 
require completion by February 28, 2015.  
 

 

Related Statute/City Ordinance:  

Line Item Code/Description:  

Available Budget: $55,000 (City) - $55,000 (Developer’s Escrow) 

 



















































































































































































 

City of Mission Item Number: 6c. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY Date: 10/31/2014 

Administration Department From: Emily Randel 
Action items require a vote to recommend the item to full City Council for further action. 
 

RE: Johnson Drive Parking Task Force - Findings Resolution 
 
DETAILS: The Johnson Drive Parking Task Force has developed a set of recommendations             
in fulfillment of their mission statement:  
 

The Johnson Drive Parking Task Force aims to, through its work,           
evaluate how planned and existing parking serves Mission’s Downtown         
District, between Lamar and Nall Avenues, 58th and Martway Streets,          
including both public and private parking, in order to develop and present            
a set of recommendations to the Mission City Council in fall of 2014 in              
support of new and existing businesses and the growth and economic           
vitality of the district. 

 
The Task Force developed the recommendations over the course of eight meetings between             
June and September. The 18-member group was established by Mayor Schowengerdt and            
was made up of business and property owners within the district, as well as Mission residents.                
Councilmembers David Shepard and Arcie Rothrock served as Co-Chairs. The Task Force            
conducted a close review of Mission’s Downtown District, heard an overview of Overland             
Park’s recent downtown parking study, took a bus tour to the downtown areas in North               
Kansas City, Brookside and Overland Park, and completed an in-depth evaluation of            
Mission’s downtown district.  
 
The recommendations promote existing parking resources and increase their capacity, and           
position the City to achieve long-term increases in public parking supply by emphasizing a              
focus on the growing success of the district, and increased parking demand. The             
recommendations are not listed in order of priority, but are likely to be phased in as is                 
practical, and as opportunity allows. At this time, staff feels that the recommendations likely to               
be implemented in the short-term can be funded within existing departmental operating            
budgets. 
 
These recommendations were presented to the Community Development Committee at its           
October 1st meeting by member of the Task Force. The recommendations are now presented              
for formal consideration and adoption in the form of the attached resolution. In addition, the               
recommendation that addresses the two hour parking limitation will need to be formalized             
through an ordinance which is also included on the Committee’s November 5th agenda. 

 

Related Statute/City Ordinance: N/A 

Line Item Code/Description: N/A 

Available Budget: N/A  
 

 



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE JOHNSON DRIVE 
PARKING TASK FORCE 

WHEREAS, the Mission Downtown Area, whose boundaries are defined as the area 
between Nall Avenue to the East, Lamar Avenue to the West, 58th Street to the North, and 
Martway Street to the South, serves as the heart of the Mission community, and; 

WHEREAS, the City Council passed Resolution No. 823 in 2011, which identified that 
Johnson Drive was in a significant state of disrepair within the Mission Downtown Area and 
committed the City to significant investment in transportation and pedestrian infrastructure on 
Johnson Drive, and; 

WHEREAS, the City pursued the Johnson Drive Redevelopment Project to fully 
reconstruct and reconfigure Johnson Drive in order to further the success of downtown 
property owners, businesses, patrons and the community, and; 

WHEREAS, the impending completion of the Johnson Drive Redevelopment Project is 
expected to lead to growth and increased traffic within the Mission Downtown Area, and; 

WHEREAS, concern exists among Downtown Area business owners that this 
additional growth and traffic will exceed the parking capacity of certain areas of Johnson 
Drive, and; 

WHEREAS, the City Council, business owners, and the community acknowledge that 
the potential for parking difficulties after the Redevelopment may detract from the 
reinvestment made in the Downtown Area and present an obstacle to its use by patrons, and; 

WHEREAS, the City Council convened the Johnson Drive Parking Task Force 
composed of concerned residents, businesses, and property owners in June of 2014 to 
investigate the state of parking on Johnson Drive and to make recommendations to the City 
Council for future parking policies and actions, and; 

WHEREAS, the Johnson Drive Parking Task Force has completed its work and has 
established a set of recommendations to be taken together that need to be adopted as the 
policy of the City of Mission and pursued by the City Council. 

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 
OF MISSION, KANSAS: 

Section 1. The Mission City Council thanks the Johnson Drive Parking Task Force for 
their diligent work and supports their findings and recommendations as follows: 

a. The Task Force finds that long-term parking on Johnson Drive and in other 
public parking areas, particularly by local area business owners and their employees, 



is detrimental to the success of the Downtown Area.The Task Force recommends that 
the City adopt a two-hour parking limit for all public parking fronting Johnson Drive in 
the Downtown Area, effective Monday through Saturday, from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. 
This should initially be enforced on a complaint basis, with measures increasing over 
time as needed. 

b. The City should, in cooperation with the members of the Parking Task Force, write a 
joint letter to tenants and property owners in the Downtown Area requesting that they 
direct employees to not park on Johnson Drive, and informing them of new parking 
regulations and existing long-term parking locations in the Downtown Area. 

c. While the City already owns property utilized for parking within the Downtown Area, 
south of Johnson Drive, these lots are deteriorated and unwelcoming to visitors. The 
City should commit to making additional investments in these lots. The Task Force 
identifies the need for restriping in all three existing lots, as well as seal coating, 
grading, grass seeding, adding lighting as feasible, and additional sidewalk access in 
the area surrounding the existing municipal parking lot east of Outlook Street. 

d. The City-owned lots are not easily found and recognized as public parking by 
visitors to the district. The City should invest in monument signs and other wayfinding 
devices necessary to promote the use of these lots by visitors and employees. The 
lots should also be given unique names to promote recognition. 

e. The City should invest in creating a downtown brochure, including a business 
directory and a map of areas acceptable for customers and employees to park within 
the Downtown Area. 

f. The City should prioritize Dearborn Street north of Johnson Drive in the City’s annual 
Street Maintenance Program. In the year it is programmed, the City should attempt to 
create parallel parking stalls on the east side of the street. 

g. The City should, in the near future, approach the owners of property currently 
underutilized, vacant, and/or for sale within the district and attempt to gain leased 
access, right of way, or other additional parking capacity before these properties are 
occupied or repurposed. 

h. The City should be prepared to continue to make investments in additional parking 
capacity in the Downtown Area, and should, as they arise, consider opportunities to 
purchase additional land and property rights for future use as parking, pedestrian 
access, or other public improvements to support the Downtown Area. 

i. The Task Force will reconvene approximately six months after the first of the 
recommendations are implemented to evaluate the success of these 
recommendations. 



THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MISSION, this 19th day of November 2014. 

THIS RESOLUTION IS APPROVED BY THE MAYOR this 20th day of November 2014. 

 

 

__________________________________ 
Steve Schowengerdt, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 
Martha Sumrall, City Clerk 


	AI-BrinshoreTIFDistrict - Google Docs
	2-TIF APPLICATION WITH EXHIBITS 081914 - low res (1)
	3-Conservation Area Memo with Exhibits 043014 (1) (1)
	4-TIF Ordinance - Google Docs
	AI - Demolition of Structure- 7080 Martway - Google Docs
	7080 Martway Demolition- Contract Documents Midland Wrecking (1)
	AI - Johnson Drive Parking Task Force Findings - Google Docs
	Johnson Drive Parking Task Force - Findings Resolution - Google Docs

